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) Five-Year Financial Summary
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Profit attributable to shareholders
JBE 34 M A s A
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Five-Year Financial Summary A
TLAR B BE R

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial A5 R 4 2% FO0R B BUAF B 2 R A - W M

years are as follows: il -
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
HKS$’000 HK$'000 HEKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
T T oc Tl oo Tilsoc Tilsoc
Results B3

Profit attributable to

shareholders FIiE S A 38 38,408 15,798 33,884 1,463 2,617
Assets and liabilities ¥ i e £ 4%
Total assets ¥ AR 380,530 342,761 331,396 266,795 277,487
Total liabilities (Note) BRAE (M)  (102,199) (93,928) (91,559 (61,527) (73,922)
Minority interests b B R (5,371) (3,505) (1,150 (200) (200)
Shareholders’ funds i o HE £ 272,960 245,328 238,687 205,068 203,365
Note: W3k -

To conform with SSAP 9 (revised), the Group no longer recognises dividends proposed or B G G at TORE RO uE GRS - ARSI AT R
declared after the balance sheet date as a liability at the balance sheet date as detailed in ESRH LR BEIR oL R 2 I B R N 2 B
note 1(p) to the accounts. Proposed dividends previously recorded as liabilities were 1 M W B G 1 (p) » FATREERE A2 RIEEE T
reversed and charged in the year in which they were proposed. 5 - R 2 R A A R AR R R -
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- _] Notice of Annual General Meeting
Vo B Kk

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Ngai Hing

Hong Company Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Caine Room, Level

7, Conrad Hotel, Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong, on Thursday,

5th December 2002 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1:

(w1}

To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended 30th

June 2002.

To declare a final dividend for the year ended 30th June 2002.

To re-elect directors and to authorise the Board of Directors to fix their

remuneration.

To appoint auditors and to authorise the Board of Directors to fix their

remuneration.

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with or

without amendments the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“THAT:

(a) the existing share option scheme for the directors and employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries which was adopted by the
Company at its general meeting on 29th March, 1994 be and is

hereby terminated with immediate effect; and

(b) subject to and conditional upon the Listing Committee of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
granting the listing of, and permission to deal in, the shares in the
Company (which will not exceed 10 per cent. of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of the adoption of the New
Share Option Scheme (as defined below)) to be issued and
allotted pursuant to the exercise of any options granted under the
share option scheme of the Company (the “New Share Option
Scheme”), the rules of which are contained in the document

marked “A” produced to the meeting and for the purposes of
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Notice of Annual General Meeting & :
JBe SR AF K 1 Al

identification signed by the Chairman thereof, the New Share

Option Scheme be and is hereby approved and adopted and the

Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to

do all such acts and to enter into all such transactions,

arrangements and agreements as may be necessary or expedient

in order to give full effect to the New Share Option Scheme

including but without limitation:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

)

to administer the New Share Option Scheme under which
options will be granted to Eligible Persons eligible under the
New Share Option Scheme to subscribe for shares in the

Company;

to modify and/or amend the New Share Option Scheme from
time to time provided that such modification and/or
amendment is effected in accordance with the provisions of
the New Share Option Scheme and in compliance with The
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange relating to modification and/or amendment;

to issue and allot from time to time such number of shares in
the Company as may be required to be issued and allotted
pursuant to the exercise of the options under the New Share
Option Scheme and subject to Rules Governing the Listing of

Securities on the Stock Exchange;

to make application at the appropriate time or times to the
Stock Exchange and any other stock exchanges on which the
issued shares of the Company may for the time being be
listed, for listing of, and permission to deal in, any shares in
the Company which may hereafter from time to time be
issued and allotted pursuant to the exercise of the options

under the New Share Option Scheme; and

to content, if it so deems fit and expedient, to such
conditions, modifications and/or variations as may be
required or imposed by the relevant authorities in relation to

the New Share Option Scheme.”

at ) - M A F R AT
2 T 8 4 A 80T G
HZ-MFHRTLALY ~ &
PE Btk - @A EARR) F3I%
Jg :

(i) EEURMBCRER S o DU R
at 81 ] 7 N LA A
A I 3 2 R AL

() AN ST R/ B0 AT
wr o HEAT B O ST
R O - ) 06 4 P
A S TR A7 B e e K
5T 2 BUEHETT +

(iii) EFF A WA T @2 LR Z
T - AR EAT R ACE AT
R 052 14 22
e il 268 A7 2 A2 R B

(iv) A T B 0% 1) 6 2 T e A 24 )
BB AT I8 3 0 B W b 7l 2 AT foT
HLA 58 5558 5 B » ot it
CENGSEER IR
A 2zl I 5 A7 M AR
ZAN ey B RER &

(v) ) AT o A A T
HE SR 2 AT A sk
MR - Wk, 7T o )

.® Annual Report 2001/2002 S #itH;



@. Annual Report 2001/2002 4FHE# 55

" Notice of Annual General Meeting
JBe SOB AR N #1738

6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with or

without amendments the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

A.  “THAT:

(a)

(b)

(c)

subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the directors
during the Relevant Period (as defined below) of all powers
of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional
shares in the capital of the Company and to make and grant
offers, agreements and options which would or might
require the exercise of such power be and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the
directors during the Relevant Period to make and grant
offers, agreements and options which would or might
require the exercise of such power during or after the end of

the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the
directors pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above,
otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as defined
below); (ii) the exercise of rights of subscription under the
terms of any warrants or other securities issued by the
Company as at the date of this resolution carrying a right to
subscribe for or purchase shares of the Company; or (iii) the
exercise of the subscription rights under the share option
schemes of the Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent. of
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue as at the date of this resolution and the

said approval shall be limited accordingly; and
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Notice of Annual General Meeting <
JBE O3 AR K £ 38

(d) for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this

resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of

the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required by
the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law to

be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this resolution by an ordinary resolution of the

shareholders of the Company in general meeting ; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the directors to holders of shares on the register of
members of the Company on a fixed record date in
proportion to their then holdings of such shares (subject to
such exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems under
the laws of, or the requirements of any recognised regulatory

body or any stock exchange in, any territory).”

(d)
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" Notice of Annual General Meeting
JBe SOB AR N #1738

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

(c)

the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as defined below) of all powers of the
Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.10 each in the
capital of the Company on the Stock Exchange, subject to
and in accordance with all applicable laws, be and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company to
be repurchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above during the Relevant Period shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of this
resolution and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;

and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this

resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of

the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required by
the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law to
be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this resolution by an ordinary resolution of the

shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

B.

[ Bk :

(a)

— M B e O AR 2 ]
S fERFA— YU K 2 A
W RABMM CGEZRT
) fiiANARZ— S
0 35 58 i B8 ] A s ) AR B g Mt
i (0. 107 7C 2 B 5

AR L 3C(a) B2 4 HEAE AT B
T 3 Bl ] A ) O 07 o (1 20
BEATEBRALN A RER
Wl BT A A
ZES2ZA - i afEIRAE
TR K

A PER M -
A7 B S0 IR 4 ol A< e % 2 1R
Z A E TSN — IR B R 54

Z Wi

A2y AT e B R AR
7 KRB 3

-

HE

(i) A2 vl 40 B s AT fof 4 PR
e B 5 AR T
WRERGHETHMLZ
MRERZA &

(i) A% PR o 5 T 4 e
K i B 4 W] TR LA
LR N YRS
EmzA -]



Notice of Annual General Meeting & :
JBe SR AF K 1 Al

C. “THAT conditional upon resolution no.6B above being passed,
the aggregate nominal amount of the number of shares in the
capital of the Company which are repurchased by the Company
under the authority granted to the directors as mentioned in
resolution no.6B above shall be added to the aggregate nominal
amount of share capital that may be allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by the directors of
the Company pursuant to resolution no.6A above, provided that
such amount shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at

the date of passing this Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
CHING Yu Lung

Company Secretary

Hong Kong,
7th October 2002

Principal Office:

Unit 3, 6th Floor
Hopeful Factory Centre
10 Wo Shing Street

Fo Tan, New Territories

Hong Kong
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" Notice of Annual General Meeting
JBe SOB AR N #1738

Notes:

(]

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the
above notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and

vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

In order to be valid, a form of proxy and (if required by the Board of
Directors) the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under
which it is signed or a certified copy of that power of attorney or
authority, must be deposited at the Company’s principal office not less
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned

meeting.

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
2nd December 2002 to Thursday, 5th December 2002 (both dates
inclusive) during which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend to be approved at
the meeting, all properly completed transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Branch
Registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited, 5th Floor,
Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong not later
than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, 29th November 2002,
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Directors and Senior Ma

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr HUI Sai Chung, aged 55, is a co-founder of the Group. He is
responsible for formulating and overseeing the implementation of the
Group’s business strategy. He is also responsible for the marketing and
sales functions of the Group. He has more than 32 years’ experience in the

plastics industry.

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong, aged 53, is a co-founder of the Group. He is
responsible for the overall operations and administration of the Group. He

has more than 32 years’ experience in the plastics industry.

Mr NG Siu Kuen, Nelson, aged 43, is the Managing Director of Hong Kong
Colour Technology Limited, the Chief Operating Officer of Dongguan Ngai
Hing Plastic Materials Ltd., Shanghai Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.,
Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. and Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastic Materials Limited. He is responsible for overseeing the production
operations of the Group. He holds a higher diploma in textile chemistry
from Hong Kong Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University's
predecessor). He joined the Group in 1987 and has over 18 years’

experience in plastic colouration.

Madam LIU Sau Lai, aged 44, is responsible for personnel and office

administration of the Group. She joined the Group in 1977.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony, aged 46, was appointed Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company in 1994. Dr Wong is an Associate
Professor in the Department of Industrial and Manufacturing Systems
Engineering of The University of Hong Kong. He obtained a Ph.D degree in
chemical engineering from the University of Bradford, U.K. and is also a
CEng, MIChemE and MHKIE. He had worked for two multinational chemical
companies for three years prior to taking up a lecturer post with The

University of Hong Kong in 1980.
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_1-

‘“_7 Directors and Senior Management
wH R ESEAR

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Cont'd)

Mr LAI Kam Wah, aged 51, was appointed Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company in 1994. Mr Lai holds a Master of Arts degree, is a
member of the Law Society of Hong Kong, England and Wales and
Australian Capital Territory. He has been practicing law for over 18 years.
He is also an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators, a member
of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and a manager of a secondary

school in Hong Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr NG Tat Ching, Ben, aged 47, Director of Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic
Materials Limited, is responsible for marketing and product management of
engineering plastic materials for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in
chemistry from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Mr Ng joined the
Group in 1997 and has over 21 years’ experience in the plastics industry
globally. Prior to joining the Group, Ben has held several key positions in
various multinational companies for engineering plastic materials sales and

marketing in Asia Pacific regions.

Mr FONG Kwok Mo, aged 43, is the General Manager of Shanghai Ngai
Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. and Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials
Co., Ltd. He holds a certificate in textile technology from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University’s predecessor) and is
responsible for overseeing the operations of the Group in Shanghai and
Qingdao, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC™). He joined the Group

in 1992 and has 21 years’ experience in production management.

Mr NG Chi Ming, aged 37, is a General Manager and is responsible for
supervising the overall operations in a factory in Dongguan, the PRC. He
holds a higher diploma in textile chemistry from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
(The Hong Kong Polytechnic University’s predecessor). He joined the
Group in 1988 and left in 1995. He re-joined the Group in early 1998 and
has over 13 years' experience in plastic colouration and plastic injection

moulding techniques.

B35 JF B AT 30 (50

BRERE 518 R UNEBRIERA
AV RATHE o B A SRR LR
INAT TR €  SEBIRATA & L IR
WERMASEE  WOBESRMET/\E
PLE o R BEEIRAZGGR  ER
SERIE GRS A gV &3 Sl PA /S

[£7 Kz YNEI

SR URA - 4T RETRERARAFZ
B B TUAR S B TR R T 35 ¢ O B
B o OCREAT i A il o SO R TE 2 AL AR 1
fif o PR — R LEMAAEE - RERBEC
BRE =+ 4R o IRIMAARSR BN - 5T
He S M) R SR AT R R R R R
TRERZ &5 RN -

HRREA - 435 ERE BB AT RA
AR B R B RO R ) 2 AR -
A REEH TR (FlH TR 5 H
B2 S AR B o i 52 9 B A A A o
ANRICHE ([hB)) i S B2 368 « B
AN EMAAEE A S A
TR

REWEAE - 37 - WERHE AL ARE
BRI BEAEZRE 2 BB ES - A aE
R TR B (7 its B L KR 2 i 5F) MR 2 Bk
LB @B OUR o Bt — LA IA A S 8 i
W= AR » B — LL\SER A
A o 0 SRR (B R ELE S i B
gt =88R -



Directors and Senior Management X
e R R PR

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Mr CHUNG Si Leung, Ricky, aged 44, is a Director of Ngai Hing
Engineering Plastic Materials Limited and is responsible for sales of
engineering plastic materials for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in
chemistry from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group

in 1999 and has over 20 years’ experience in the plastics industry.

Mr CHING Yu Lung, aged 32, joined the Group as the Financial Controller
and Company Secretary in 2000. He holds a Bachelor degree in business
administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an associate
member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 10 years’
experience in auditing, finance and accounting and is responsible for the

financial management of the Group.

Mr WONG Chi Hang, Eric, aged 31, is the General Manager of Ngai Hing
Hong Plastic Materials Limited and is responsible for the sales and
marketing in the Group’s trading business. He holds a Bachelor degree in
chemistry from The University of Hong Kong and a Master degree in
business administration from the University of South Australia. He joined

the Group in 1994 and has over 8 years’ experience in sales & marketing.
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Chairman’s Statement '

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

We are pleased to announce the audited results of Ngai Hing Hong
Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group™) for the year ended 30th June 2002. The Group recorded
of HK$747,281,000 (2001:
HK$804,210,000) and profit attributable to shareholders of HK$38,408,000
(2001: HK$15,798,000). Earnings per share for the year amounted to HK12.8
cents (2001: HK5.3 cents). The Board has recommended a final dividend of
HK5.0 cents (2001: HK1.5 cents) per share. Together with the interim

an audited consolidated turnover

dividend of HK2.0 cents (2001: nil) per share, total dividend payment for
the year under review will amount to HK7.0 cents (2001: HK1.5 cents) per

share.

BUSINESS REVIEW
During the financial year 2001/02, the Group continued to concentrate its
efforts on its core businesses - the manufacturing of colourants and

engineering plastics, and the trading of plastic materials.

During the year, the overall economy has suffered as a result of the persistent
global economic downturn and the slowdown of the U.S. economy, which
were further affected by the 911 incident. In face of this tough business
environment, the manufacturing operation still achieved growth while the
trading operation, which has relatively lower margins, was inevitably
dampened, leading to the decrease in the aggregate turnover. Nevertheless,
riding on its experienced management, solid foundation, clearly-defined
business strategies and sound financial position, the Group had experienced
steady growth and reported an increase in profit, more than doubling that of
last year. This was mainly due to the contribution of the Group’s
manufacturing business, high quality products and services, and effective cost

control and strict implementation of cash flow management measures.
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Since the Group has been consistently pursuing sound business strategies,
the benefits became apparent during the reported year. The Group’s
commitment to the manufacturing business in recent years brought
encouraging results. Due to increasing market demand for colourants and
engineering plastics, the Group’s manufacturing business reported a surge
in turnover, accounting for a substantially higher portion of the aggregate
turnover. This, together with the higher gross profit margin in the
manufacturing business, contributed to the Group’s overall increase in gross

profit margin.

The Group has determined commitment in providing quality products to its
premium customers. To cater for each customer’s specific needs, the Group
produces customised and cost-effective products with value-added services,
including tailor-made engineering plastics, which have been well-received
by the market. Through its well-established distribution network in major
cities in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) (including Dongguan,
Guangzhou, Shanghai, Qingdao, Chengdu and Tianjin), the Group managed
to expand and extend its customer base during the reported year. The
business nature of its customers now covers a wider range of manufacturing
industries including home appliance, toy, automobile, electronics and

consumer proclucts.

Anticipating that the market environment would be difficult in the first half
of the year under review, the Group streamlined its operational workflow in
order to achieve higher gross profit margin by introducing measures such as
more stringent control and closer monitoring of the raw material

procurement Costs.,

During the year under review, the Group continued to pursue prudent cash
flow management practices so as to further enhance its financial position by
shortening the recovery period of its account receivables resulting in

improved liquidity and substantial finance expenses reduction.
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the Group will continue its determined commitment in
research and development to enhance its competitiveness in the market, and
expanding and extending its product range to meet the specific needs of
customers. To cater for the voluminous production orders from Hong Kong
customers, the Group has leased an additional plant at Tai Po Industrial
Estate in Hong Kong to increase its production capacity. Advanced model of
equipment and production machineries and high-volume production lines
will be installed in the additional plant for the production of products of
higher technical requirements. The additional plant will not only shorten
delivery time for local customers but also save delivery costs. The installation
of production machineries in the additional plant will be completed in two
phases. The first phase is expected to be ready for production by the end of
2002 while the second phase is expected to commence production in early
2003.

Meanwhile, the construction of the new plant in Shanghai, which is to
replace its existing leased plant, is on schedule and expected to be
completed by the end of 2002 which will increase the Group’s production

capacity just in time to meet the growing market needs for its products.

With the PRC's entry into WTO, her regulatory systems will further
approaching global standards in the foreseeable future by reducing its tariff,
taxes, duties and other levies. At the same time, the tremendous market
potential will create business opportunities for the Group. In view of all
these inspiring factors, the Group established Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) Trading
Co., Ltd. in Guangzhou Free Trade Zone in May 2002, taking its first step in
developing the trading of plastic materials in China to make full utilisation
of the Group’s established customer base. If this pilot scheme receives
positive responses, it will become an additional source of income for the

Group.
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Leveraging on its widespread experience in the plastic materials and
colourants businesses, the Group is in negotiation with sizeable and
established building materials companies about the application of plastic
materials and colourants for their production of plastic building materials. It
is expected that such market penetration will create another stream of

income.

It is anticipated that the continuous growth in business opportunities in the
PRC will lead to an increase in demand of its products in the coming years.
Provided that the Group continues its pursuit of high quality products and
value-added services and increases its investment in research and
development, its competitiveness and leading position in the market will be
enhanced and maintained and better return for the Group and its

shareholders will follow.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cashflow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers. As at 30th
June 2002, the Group has available aggregate bank loan facilities of
approximately HK$102,454,000, of which HK$29,250,000 have been utilised
and were secured by corporate guarantee issued by the Company and legal
charges on certain leasehold land and buildings in the PRC and Hong Kong
owned by the Group (see note 11 to the accounts). The Group’s cash and
bank balances and short term bank deposits as at 30th June 2002 amounted
to approximately HK$46,486.000. The Group’s gearing ratio as at 30th June
2002 was approximately 10.7 per cent., based on the total bank borrowings
of approximately HK$29,250,000 and the shareholders’ funds of
approximately HK$272,960,000. As the Group's borrowings and cash
balances are primarily denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the Group has

no significant exposure to foreign currency fluctuations.

Details of the Group’s capital commitments and the Company’s contingent

liabilities are disclosed in notes 20 and 21 to the accounts respectively.
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 30th June 2002, the Group employed a total of 700 full-time
employees. The Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of individual employees and are reviewed annually. The
Group has introduced an incentive scheme which is geared to the profit of
the Group and the performance of its employees, as an incentive to
motivate its employees to increase their contribution to the Group. The
Group also provides social and medical insurance coverage, and provident
fund scheme (as the case may be) to its employees depending on the

location of such employees.

APPRECIATION

I would like to conclude this Statement by thanking the Group’s suppliers,
customers and shareholders for their excellent support, my fellow directors,
the Group's executives, management and all of the staff for their hard work

and commitment during the year.

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong,
7th October 2002
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Report of the Directors &'

The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the

year ended 30th June 2002.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal

activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 24 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by geographical

segment is set out in note 2 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit

and loss account on page 35.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HK2.0 cents per

ordinary share, totalling HK$6,000,000, which was paid on 30th April 2002.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK5.0 cents

per ordinary share, totalling HK$15,000,000.
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RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the vear

are set out in note 17 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS

The Company did not own any fixed assets during the year.

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group during the year are

set out in note 11 to the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30th June 2002, the reserves of the Company available for distribution,
comprising the contributed surplus and retained earnings, amounted to
approximately HK$78,229,000.

Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a company may
not declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus, if there are reasonable grounds for believing that (i) the company
is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they
become due; or (ii) the realisable value of the company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share

capital and share premium account.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for

the last five financial years is set out on page 5.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws and there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in

Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the

Company’s listed securities during the year.
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SHARE OPTIONS

On 29th March 1994, a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was approved
by the shareholders of the Company. Under the terms of the Scheme, the
directors may, at their discretion, invite directors and employees of the
Group to take up options (the “Share Options”) to subscribe for shares in

the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.
Details of the Scheme are as follows:
(i) Purpose

The Scheme is designed to give directors and employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries an equity interest in the Company
in order to enhance long-term shareholder value. The granting of the
Share Options will also help the Company to attract and motivate
individuals with experience and ability and to reward individuals for

past and future performance.
(ii) Qualifying participants

Any employee including any director of the Company or any of its

subsidiaries.
(iii) Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares subject to the Scheme must not when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option schemes
exceed 10 per cent. of the shares in issue from time to time (excluding
any shares which have been duly allotted and issued upon the exercise
of the Share Options granted pursuant to the Scheme and any other
schemes). The total number of shares available for issue under the
Scheme as at the date of the annual report is 30,000,000, which is 10

per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company as of that date.

No qualifying participant shall be granted the Share Options which, if
exercised in full, would result in such person’s maximum entitlement
exceeding 25 per cent. of the aggregate number of shares for the time

being issued and issuable under the Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Option period

In respect of any particular Share Options, such period the board of
directors may in its absolute discretion determine, save that such
period shall not expire more than 10 years from the date on which the

Share Options are granted and accepted by the grantee.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

An offer of the grant of the Share Options shall remain open for
acceptance for a period of 21 days from the date on which the Share
Options are offered to the grantee (the “Offer Date”). An offer of the
grant of the Share Options shall be deemed to have been accepted and
to have taken effect when a letter comprising acceptance of the Share

Options duly signed by the grantee is received by the Company.
Exercise price

The exercise price in respect of any particular Share Options shall be
(i) not more than 20 per cent. less than the average closing price of
the Shares for the five business days immediately preceding the Offer
Date or (ii) the nominal value of the share of the Company (whichever

is greater).

Effective from 1 September 2001, the exercise price must be at least the
higher of (i) the closing price of the Shares on the Offer Date, which must
be a business day, and (ii) the average closing price of the Shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the Offer Date in accordance
with Rule 17.03 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™).

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Board of Directors shall be entitled at any time within 10 years

between 29th March 1994 and 28th March 2004 to offer the grant of the

Share Options to any qualifying participants.

No share options were granted during the year or outstanding as at 30th

June 2002.
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SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2002 are set

out in note 24 to the accounts.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest has been capitalised by the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year were:

Mr HUI Sai Chung (Chairman)

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr NG Siu Kuen, Nelson

Madam LIU Sau Lai

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony*

Mr LAI Kam Wah*

* Independent Non-executive Directors

Save for the Chairman and the Managing Director, all of the Directors are

subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony retires by rotation in accordance with clause 87

of the Company’s Bye-laws and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term

subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the employer within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES  ifi 3% ji JBt Ak o £ 5 it 2 vp 2 B 2%

As at 30th June 2002, the interests of Directors, chief executives and their REFEZERNAZTH - ARFIKES - 17
associates had the following interests in the share capital of the Company or U N 0 2 BB A ) s AT o] A
any its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities Vo ik ] G 96 A8 o (s ME 4R ) R0 (T30 0%
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance™)), as recorded in fat R 091 1) ) 78T 2 A oR 26 AR AR R B
the register maintained by the Company under Section 29 of the SDI AR IRFEZAMZERZNT
Ordinance or as notified to the Company were as follows:

Number of shares of the Company beneficially held

FRRFE AT 2 A2 A B fy ¥ H

Personal Corporate Family Other
Name of Directors interests interests interests interests
ek £ i A 2R % B 2% KB b e 2%
Mr HUI Sai Chung EiRiR S 11,008,000 158,000,000 (a) — -
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong AT BOE R 11,716,000 154,735,000 (b) — -
Mr NG Siu Kuen, Nelson SR A 1,230,000 1,230,000 (¢) — (d)
Madam LIU Sau Lai B4t 1,102,500 C S (d)
Notes: Bt &

(a) 153,000,000 of these shares are held by Good Benefit Limited (“Good Benefit"), a (a) WS 2 153,000,000 J3 81 Good Benefit
company in which Ever Win Limited (“Ever Win") holds a 45.1 per cent. interest Limited ([ Good Benefit)) 54 « Ever Win
(note (d)). In addition, 5,000,000 shares are held by Ever Win directly. Limited ([ Ever Winl) £$41 Good Benefit 142

P9+ T B 2 (B E(d) - BESE 5,000,000/
[ f i Ever Win B 14547 -

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Ever Win are held by a Ever Win & I {f 10 JC 2 3% 4 1 £ 50,0005 th

trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which include -BlEEARE AR SNT - Sl

Mr HUI Sai Chung and his family members. Mr HUI Sai Chung and his spouse i REHE 4 2 52 48 6L £ T 08 v 2k B KL SRR L

further own 30,834 and 5 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred shares of no B o GRSk B (R 5 4 BT Ever Win A

par value in Ever Win respectively. &y S T (00 T S 46 o] I ) 88 9 A 30,8340 M5
it e
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES
(Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

(d)

153,000,000 of these shares are held by Good Benefit, a company in which
Evergrow Company Limited (“Evergrow”) holds a 45.1 per cent. interest (note (d)).

In addition, 1,735,000 shares are held by Evergrow directly.

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Evergrow are held by a
trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which include
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong and his family members. Mr HUI Kwok Kwong further owns
30,823 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred shares of no par value in

Evergrow.

These shares are held by Gain Time Investments Limited, the entire issued share

capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr NG Siu Kuen, Nelson.

The beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of Good Benefit, which
held 153,000,000 shares of the Company as at 30th June 2002, are as follows:

— —_—

e £
S&

Report of the Directors &

0

o0 20 B A o R0 o 2 b Z B (0

(b)

©)

%5 M A 7 2 153,000,000 73t Good Benefitd§
{1 * Evergrow Company Limited ([ Evergrow])
1541 Good Benefit £17h2 M+ 1 25— & (M 5E
(d)) ° dEAF + 1,735,000/ BEA h Evergrow L H2 55
fie

Evergrow i [ T (e 1 7€ 2 3% 3 1% i 50,0001
—HEEANE - EEREGE LR Sk
i fCHE & 2 % 4 A BLAE SR BOL e 2k B H R
B o FFEDOE S 5 HEAT Evergrow ASBET (AS ]
S S (o] 8 e M 30,8230 -

#% BE G Gain Time Investments Limited{§

A7 HATE AT A b SRR e T e -

it 4 {£ Good Benefit (1* “ &L "4EAXH =+H
FEAT AL 7] 153,000,000 % fir) A 2 TF 45 i 43
meE:

Number of Percentage

Name of Directors shares of holding
4 i 4 JBe £ 4 H FRBEE 2 I
Mr HUI Sai Chung I 5 A 4,510 45.1%
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong af O A e 4,510 45.1%
Mr NG Siu Kuen, Nelson SR HE e 900 9.0%
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEE L1 80 0.8%
10,000 100.0%
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES iff 3 Ji JBE A% o £ 4 e % b 2 M 2 (1)

(Cont’d)
At 30th June 2002, the following Directors owned interests in non-voting deferred R_FEZ_HXH=+A0: TRXEKE
shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited, which are subject to an option A BB W G R AT BR A W) 4 T OHE M
granted to Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited to acquire the said non- M O HE 4 o 0 3% 22 W ¥ C 4 F Ngai  Hing
voting deferred shares. (International) Company Limited 0] f ¥ I B fe
SRR 2 A -
Number of non-voting
deferred shares held
FEAT A S 4 B By ¥
Personal Other
Name of Directors interests interests
AR RE £ T A 4 B
Mr HUI Sai Chung i itk 1 S A 200,000 50,000 (i)
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong it Ot S 2 200,000 50,000 (ii)
Notes: WEGE :
(i)  These shares are held by Ever Win. i) % % Tt Ever WinfF4y -
(i)  These shares are held by Evergrow. (i) &% WA th Evergrow AT

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in the Bk b SC P B 9 B A 2 Wl T DA S AR
subsidiaries of the Company held by certain Directors of the Company in ZS 3RS R NNGIESR R ) ALIRL VN 87
trust for the Group as at 30th June 2002, none of the Directors, chief Bho RTEETHERNHEAH KT TH
executives and their associates have any beneficial or non-beneficial R B BE 2B BN AR R BRI
interests in the share capital of the Company and associated corporations T A e MR S A £ o R 5 4 0 i M £ 280

required to be disclosed pursuant to the SDI Ordinance. ErEGRFEGEMS
Save as disclosed under the section headed by “Share Options™ above, Bix b J T e i | — Bt oy 7] 5

(a) at no time during the year was the Company, its holding company or (a) A AT BEMI A - A ] - HRERE

any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the 2 ) AR o] B S 2 W)l 4 2 BRLET L A
Directors or chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits by faf P+ Bl A 2y 7] AT B
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company Sl T A 2 ) AT ] Gtk N 2 Rt
or any other body corporate; and oy sl B 45 i A A 2 Mk

(b) none of the Directors, chief executives, their spouses or children under (b) HEF - ITBAR - KRG AR

the age of 18 had been granted any rights to subscribe for shares in or N2 F LB AT Tl R A R A
debentures of the Company, or exercised any such right. S 2 MR - S E AT S HER o
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30th June 2002, other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
the Directors, no other person is recorded in the register of substantial
shareholders maintained under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance as

having 10 per cent. or more of the issued share capital of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group’s major

suppliers are as follows:

The largest supplier 19%

Five largest suppliers combined 51%

The aggregate percentage of sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30 per cent. of the Group’s total sales for the year
ended 30th June 2002 and therefore no additional disclosure with regard to

the major customers is made.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the

knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5 per cent. of the Company’s

share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers noted above.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 30th June 2002 except
that the term of office for the Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the Annual
General Meeting in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws. This does not
comply with Paragraph 7 of the Code of Best Practice which suggests that
Independent Non-executive Directors should be appointed for a specific

term.

ey
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4 R 0T S AT AT A 7 3 2 2
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: ? Report of the Directors
o PR

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference which describe the authority and duties of
the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted with reference to “A
Guide for The Formation of An Audit Committee” published by the Hong

Kong Society of Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board of
Directors and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within the scope of
the group audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of the external audit and
of internal controls and risk evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises two
independent non-executive directors, namely Mr LAl Kam Wah and Dr
WONG Chi Ying, Anthony. Meetings of the Audit Committee will be held
not less than twice a year and the Audit Committee met with the Company’s
auditors in September 2002 to review the Group’s results for the year before

it was tabled for the approval of the Board of Directors.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong,
7th October 2002

wHRZHAH
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Report of the Auditors

PRICEAVATERHOUSE( COPERS

3R

5 R A3 b F A AT

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 35 to 75 which have been prepared

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give
a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies

are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit,

on those accounts and to report our opinion to you,

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,

consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile (852) 2810 9888

B BT AT
(B BT 62 oE M Bl 37 2 AT IR 2\ )
2R

ABBMMC CREEESNERHEHZER » &%
SR L T IR o e 0 R e

A2 BBk Wi 45 2 AR

B WU A T 2R Ty A I S 2 B AT
A6 0 BR% S SU A T2 B I W - S IR
P 2 frat ok > 3 BB RO 3% it B
/1

B 2 FE TR IR O S0 B
IR BR SRR ST TR

B2k

AR R C 4% MR it 6t G2 6 T 0L A 2 B
e SUE AT A o R AR DA 0y K
4% BB H P O A R A B 2 1B
INELA o o 0 R R E T 2 R A RE
FOHIBR - BTk A 2 & it BORZ & 8 7 8 4 7]
BB BRI o JoA 75 BN I 2 A4
B %% ot B -
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of the Auditors
B o i it % 3

Basis of opinion (Cont'd)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company and of the Group as at 30th June 2002 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 7th October 2002

W2 IE0E ()

AR SR SR A A R AR 3 LURAS
FiT A AR BB 8 0l 2 VOB R Ry H A
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A TR C AP A% IR T 2 HRE R 1
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Iy T 5 AR B S o
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AR L2 W £ U RICRAT A
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

AR

For the Year ended 30th June 2002 &% ~FF AR =+ 0t FF

As restated

il
Note 2002 2001
Bt & HKS$°000 HK$'000
Tl il
Turnover e 2 747,281 804,210
Cost of sales B A (625,863) (709,304)
Gross profit EF 121,418 94,906
Other revenues oAl fie £ 2 668 1,060
Distribution costs I B R A (22,192) (20,242)
Administrative expenses B (55,397) (54,156)
Operating profit B 3 44,497 21,568
Finance costs B 15 2 1] 4 (1,241) (3.665)
Profit before taxation P ot i ik ] 43,256 17.903
Taxation BiIE 5(a) (2,505) (820)
Profit after taxation o i 12 3 1l 40,751 17,083
Minority interests B e AU 25 (2,343) (1,285)
Profit attributable to shareholders P A £ 36 ) 6& 17 38,408 15,798
Dividends i B 7 21,000 4,500
HK cents HK cents
A HEAIL
Earnings per share TR B A 8 12.8 >3
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
WAaEEAMR

As at 30th June 2002 #-FF_FAA=+H

As restated

Fg
Note 2002 2001
(i HK$°000 HK$'000
T Tk JC
Fixed assets ] ¥ 7 11 83,855 84,237
Current assets it B ¥
Inventories 17 1% 13 70,245 61,816
Trade receivables 5 5 MBSO 14 166,124 152,675
Other receivables, prepayments At RE WK
and deposits BT B 4% 4 13,820 11,092
Cash and bank balances Bl B R TT & 46,486 32,941
296,675 258,524
Current liabilities i £ A
Trade payables B2 b M 3K 15 47,071 38,383
Other payables JUA HE AT 3K 12,586 9,738
Accruals R 9,985 6,677
Taxation B 5(h) 2,934 2,381
Obligations under finance M AL R AT
leases - current portion — B Ay 18 87 2,131
Trust receipts loans - secured 15 RO 83— AT A 11(d) 21,519 26,153
Short term bank loans - secured Jo R AT R B — AT 11(d) Ty 7,870
101,913 93,333
Net current assets {7 ) 194,762 165,191
Total assets less current liabilities A 7 WAL D £ A 278,617 249,428
Financed by: jeg S
Share capital I A 16 30,000 30,000
Reserves f 17 227,960 210,828
Proposed dividend AR 17 15,000 4,500
Shareholders’ funds It HUHE i 272,960 245,328
Minority interests B e HOHE 43 5,371 3,505
Long-term liabilities A 18 286 595
278,617 249,428
On behalf of the Board RFEH S e
HUI Sai Chung HUI Kwok Kwong
Chairman Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
B3 Al e o S A

f fHE it B



Balance Sheet
TR

As at 30th June 2002 B =FF_F~A=18

As restated

gl
Note 2002 2001
W aE HKS$'000 HKS$'000
T Fil 3t
Investments in subsidiaries Bt g 2y vl 4 5 12 137,063 128,559
Current assets it B ¥
Other receivables H At HE i3k 109 118
Cash and bank balances B4 B SR T & R 47 107
156 225
Current liabilities B F 4
Other payables At HE A+ 3% 515 800
Net current liabilities i i B 12 4% (359) (575)
Total assets less current liabilities A 7 WAL D £ A 136,704 127,984
Financed by: A A
Share capital A 16 30,000 30,000
Reserves fif i 17 91,704 93,484
Proposed dividend fiig2 1195 17 15,000 4,500
Shareholders’ funds i A HE 43 136,704 127,984
On behalf of the Board fRE#ERE
HUI Sai Chung HUI Kwok Kwong
Chairman Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
EE 0 2 A 3 3 4 A
w1 F Bk
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
WA BT R

For the year ended 30th June 2002 B¥ - FF_FAH=1RILFE

Annual Report 2001/2002 4 1E %

Note 2002 2001
W sk HK$’000 HK$'000
T Tt
Net cash inflow from operating activities BEBEDZBERATH 19(a) 45,301 52,384
Returns on investments and servicing $5E [ i b 1t
of finance A
Interest received B €] 103 461
Interest paid on bank borrowings RENE TR G D= (1,182) (3,326)
Interest element of finance leases A AL R S (59) (339
Dividend paid AT IS (10,500) (9,000)
Dividend paid to minority shareholders AT BB 2 R 19(b) 477) (476)
Net cash outflow from returns on 14 Y5 [ e M i ¥R AR 2
investments and servicing of finance B4 A (12,115) (12,680)
Taxation B
Hong Kong profits tax paid C 80 A it M) 758 (2,174) (1,908)
Investing activities B
Purchase of fixed assets W B 1) i (10,647) (15,322)
Sale of fixed assets |'|| {3 ¥ 110 174
Net cash outflow from investing activities P 2 B4 IR A (10,537) (15,148)
Net cash inflow before financing Flh 5 1 B WA 1R 20,475 22,648
Financing 1 5 19(b)
New bank loans raised i H AT A 2,639 7,870
Repayment of bank loan fE R AT 1K (2,778) —
Repayment of capital element fif 15k b AL 1
of finance leases AT (2,131 (3,897)
Capital contribution from a DR 2
minority shareholder B A A — 1,575
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing M2 BlE
(W) WA (2,270) 5,548
Increase in cash and B4 B B 4 55
cash equivalents Ko 18,205 28,196
Cash and cash equivalents brought forward — 7RAT 54 & B4 S H 6,788 (21,212)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ANl AR B S (26) (196)
Cash and cash equivalents carried forward B4 B4 55 FAS 24,9607 6,788
Analysis of balances of cash 11:!3(1} B B4 25
and cash equivalents: BRI
Cash and bank balances g KT R 46,486 32,941
Trust receipts loans EEHALE SAE N (21,519) (26,153)
24,967 6,788




Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
B OBk

For the Year ended 30th June 2002 8% —FF_FA =1 HILFE

Note 2002 2001
bt & HKS$’000 HKS$'000
SRV Ttk oc
Revaluation (deficit)/surplus on oA 45 YEH) 2 I 7 A 1
investment properties () /% Bk 17 (250) 10
Exchange difference arising on translation 857 i Sh 23 w)
of the accounts of an overseas subsidiary & H 2 {E 5 2 i 17 (26) (167)
Net losses not recognised in the AT 4L MR e R 2
profit and loss account Jie AL (276) (157)
Profit for the year AR Jai ] 38,408 15,798
Total recognised gains L e AR i 4 A8 38,132 15,641

Annual Report 2001/2002 4 i #
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Notes to the Accounts
& H Bk

Principal accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these

accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants (“HKSA"). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention except that, as disclosed in the
accounting policies below, investment properties are stated at fair

value.

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs") issued by the HKSA
which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or

after 1Ist July 2001:

SSAP 9 (revised) : Events after the balance sheet date
SSAP 20 : Segment reporting
SSAP 28 : Provisions, contingent liabilities and

contingent assets

SSAP 30 . Business combinations
SSAP 31 : Impairment of assets
SSAP 32 : Consolidated financial statements and

accounting for investments in subsidiaries

The effect of adopting these new standards is set out in the

accounting policies below.
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1

Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)
(b) Consolidation

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) made up to 30th
June. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated profit and
loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group controls
the composition of the board of directors, controls more than
half of the voting power or holds more than half of the

issued share capital.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group’s share of its net assets together with any unamortised
goodwill or capital reserve which was not previously
charged or recognised in the consolidated profit and loss

account.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of

subsidiaries.

Notes to the Accounts

1
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1

Notes to the Accounts
W H B

Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(c¢) Fixed assets

(i)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for their investment

potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods
of greater than 20 years are valued at intervals of not more
than three years by independent valuers; in each of the
intervening years valuations are undertaken by professionally
qualified valuers. The valuations are on an open market
value basis related to individual properties and separate
values are not attributed to land and buildings. The
valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases
in valuation are credited to the investment properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off
against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis
and thereafter are debited to operating profit. Any
subsequent increases are credited to operating profit up to

the amount previously debited.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods
of 20 years or less are depreciated over the remaining

portion of the leases on a straight-line basis.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is released from the investment

properties revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

1
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1 Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(c) Fixed assets (Cont'd)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Properties under construction

Properties under construction are investments in land
(including land use rights) and buildings on which
construction work have not been completed. These
properties are carried at cost which includes development
and construction expenditure incurred and other direct costs
attributable to the development less any accumulated
impairment losses. On completion, the properties are
transferred to other properties at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

Other properties

Other properties are interests in land (including land use
rights) and buildings other than investment properties and
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation or
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
represents the purchase price of the asset and other costs

incurred to bring the asset into its existing use.

Amortisation of leasehold land

Amortisation of leasehold land (including land use rights) is
calculated to write off its cost less accumulated impairment
losses on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of
the lease. The principal annual rate used for this purpose is

2 per cent.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings

Depreciation of leasehold buildings is calculated to write off
their cost less accumulated impairment losses on a straight-
line basis over the unexpired periods of the leases or their
expected useful lives to the Group, whichever is shorter. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are 2-2.5 per

cent.

Notes to the Accounts

1
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1

Notes to the Accounts
W H B

Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(¢) Fixed assets (Cont'd)

(vi)

(vii)

Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation of other fixed assets is calculated to write off
their cost less accumulated impairment losses over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal

annual rate used for this purpose is 20 per cent.

Cost of restoring and improving fixed assets

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal
working conditions are charged to the profit and loss
account, Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over

their expected useful lives to the Group.

(viii) Impairment

(ix)

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external
sources of information are considered to assess whether
there is any indication that assets included in properties
under construction, other properties and other fixed assets
are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised

in the profit and loss account.

Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than
investment properties is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and

is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)
(d) Assets under leases

(i)

(ii)

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks
and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception
of the leases at the lower of the fair value of the leased
assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the capital and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
capital balances outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long-term
liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the profit and

loss account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the

shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the
leasing company are charged to the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

Notes to the Accounts
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Notes to the Accounts
W H B

Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)
(e) Goodwill

(6))

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of the
acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st July 2001 was taken directly
to reserves. This accounting policy has been changed to conform
with SSAP 30. The Group has adopted the transitional provisions
in SSAP 30 and such change has no effect to the accounts for the

year.

In accordance with SSAP 30, goodwill on acquisitions occurring
on or after 1st July 2001 is included in intangible assets and is
amortised using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
goodwill, including goodwill previously taken to reserves, is

assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, calculated on the weighted average basis, comprises
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all
production overhead expenditure. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less
estimated selling expenses and, where appropriate, the cost of

conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.

(g) Accounts receivable

Provision is made against accounts receivable to the extent that
they are considered to be doubtful. Accounts receivable in the

balance sheet are stated net of such provision.
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Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

@

G)

(X

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances net of short-

term bank loans with less than three months to maturity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when

the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current taxation rate in
respect of timing differences between profit as computed for
taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the
extent that a liability or an asset is expected to be payable or

recoverable in the foreseeable future.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers and title has

passed.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the rental

period.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest

rates applicable.

Notes to the Accounts
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Notes to the Accounts
W H B

Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

@

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with in the

profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are
translated under the net investment method. Exchange differences

arising are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

(m) Retirement benefit costs

(n)

(o)

The Group’s contributions to the retirement scheme are expensed
as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, where appropriate. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently

administered fund.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in

the year in which they are incurred.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting the
Group has determined that geographical segments be presented
as the primary reporting format. Business segments are not
presented as the secondary reporting format because the Group’s
turnover and operating profit were contributed by the

manufacturing and trading of plastic products.
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Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(o)

(p)

Segment reporting (Cont'd)
In respect of geographical segment reporting, turnover are based

on the operating locations of group companies.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily of investment properties, properties under
construction, fixed assets, inventories, receivables and operating
cash. Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude
items such as taxation and deferred taxation. Capital expenditure

comprises additions to fixed assets.

Dividends

In accordance with the revised SSAP 9, the Group no longer
recognises dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet
date as a liability at the balance sheet date. This change in
accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that the
comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the

changed policy.

As detailed in note 17 to the accounts, opening retained earnings
at Ist July 2000 have increased by HK$9,000,000 which is the
reversal of the provision for the 2000 proposed final dividend
previously recorded as a liability as at 30th June 2000 although
not declared until after balance sheet date. Opening retained
earnings at 1st July 2001 have increased by HKS$4,500,000 which is
the reversal of the provision for 2001 proposed final dividend
previously recorded as a liability as at 30th June 2001 although

not declared until after the balance sheet date.

Notes to the Accounts
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

Principal accounting policies (Conrd) 1 EEAER @

(p) Dividends (Cont'd) (p)
This adjustment has resulted in a decrease in current liabilities at
30th June 2001 and 2000 by HKS$4,500,000 and HK$9,000,000

respectively.

Changes to headings used in the previously reported 30th June
2001 balance sheet and profit and loss account relating to
dividends and profit for the year retained have also been made to

reflect the changes resulting from the revised SSAP 9.

B (&)

CLEEE ke S o ke S %S
EAAZTHE 2z 8 A& e
4,500,0009 72 129,000,000 JC
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BRAERREERBERY 2 EE
IREME o DU R R AR At
o F S50 5E (EAERT) M 5| Bz W -

Revenues and turnover 2 WRERBER
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The Apulz FTEEHBRERER  HI®
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 24 to B 2 W) 2 B SE S B AR BB R
the accounts. Revenues recognised during the year are as follows: 24 o SRR Z YW
Group
AR
2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS'000
R it 7
Turnover BEM
Sale of goods, net of returns FELA (BRI S A )
and discounts 747,281 804,210
Other revenues Ho At i 45
Rental income HEWRA 565 599
Interest income FlE i A 103 461
668 1,060
Total revenues Ml g3 747,949 805,270




2 Revenues and turnover (Cont'd)

An analysis of the Group’s segment information by geographical

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

2 WREBEH

A% S5 18 4% 3 % 0 6 ) ) 2 20 R

segment is as follows: W -
2002
The People’s
Republic
of China
excluding
Hong Kong
(“PRC")
G YN
470 1
Hong Kong (£ @fi#&#) Elimination Group
HFi (M) iR ] AL
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
Toc T e Fioc T
Turnover o 715,544 209,253 (177,516) 747,281
Other revenues HAb e 53 620 48 o 668
Total revenues A i 716,164 209,301 (177,516) 747,949
Segment results I E 20,312 24,755 45,067
Unallocated costs A A3 B A (1,811)
Profit before taxation P B i i 1) 43,256
Taxation LR (2,505)
Profit after taxation P Bt 1% dai ) 40,751
Minority interests A U R A (2,343)
Profit attributable to shareholders il o IRE {1 33 38,408
Segment assets i 211,291 169,075 380,366
Unallocated assets FArEEE 164
Total assets M E 380,530
Segment liabilities B AR 67,663 31,095 98,758
Unallocated liabilities kAL f R 3,441
Total liabilities BaMR 102,199
Capital expenditure A 2,491 8,156 10,647
Depreciation Eiige 6,132 4,503 10,635
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

2 Revenues and turnover (Cont'd) 2 WREBEH
2001

Hong Kong The PRC  Elimination Group

% its i [#] L At

HEKS$'000 HEKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

Tt T T 0 T 70

Turnover e 785,282 184,739 (165,811) 804,210
Other revenues HoAbli 45 995 65 —_ 1,060
Total revenues Al 5 786,277 184,804 (165,811) 805,270
Segment results RS 3,825 16,133 19,958

Unallocated costs Ao AL AR (2,055)
Profit before taxation o % i s ) 17.903

Taxation BiIE (820)
Profit after taxation 4 555 14 i ) 17,083

Minority interests A B A (1,285)
Profit attributable to shareholders i 5 A1 i ) 15,798
Segment assets o i 209,761 132,748 342,509
Unallocated assets A Bl 252
Total assets o e 342,761
Segment liabilities 43 £ 5 67,732 22,508 90,240
Unallocated liabilities ROEEE 3,688
Total liabilities = 93,928
Capital expenditure BA S 4,701 10,621 15,322
Depreciation i 6,504 6,401 12,905



Revenues and turnover (Cont'd)
Turnover and segment results are presented based on the operating
locations of group companies. Unallocated costs represent corporate

expenses.

All the Group's turnover, operating profit and assets are attributable to
the manufacturing and trading of plastic products and accordingly no
analysis of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating profit

and assets by business segment is provided.

Operating profit

Notes to the Accounts

M H B

Wik BB EH ()
S Ay AT T A 5 1 4 5] B A A
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Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the following: WP T FA AR T 5 & A 5
i Group
A
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS'000
T Tkt
Crediting FtA
Gross rental income from BEYEMHEERA
investment properties 565 599
Less: Outgoings W MR (26) (32)
Net rental income from REYEMBURAFHE
investment properties 539 567
Gain on disposal of fixed assets B 8 2 — 107
Charging e
Auditors’ remuneration 2 A fi ) 2
- Current year — A 780 870
- Over-provision in prior year — DAFEAF S 2 A A A (100) —
Depreciation: I
Owned fixed assets H & e & 8,903 9,534
Leased fixed assets FHL 18 1,732 3,371
Operating lease rentals in respect T B i 2 R
of land and buildings e 2,190 2,425
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments H LA (145 7 8 ) 45,145 41,923
Loss on disposal of fixed assets i [ E 2 R 34 s
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Notes to the Accounts

MR H B

4 Finance costs

4 JHERA

Group

AL
2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS'000
il Tt

Interest on bank borrowings i I LA R 2 SR AT

wholly repayable within five years EEZHME 1,182 3,320
Interest element of finance leases = giiR=w NS 59 339
1,241 3,665

5 Taxation

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16%

(2001: 16%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. The

Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC have no assessable

income and accordingly no provision for PRC taxation has been

made in the accounts.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and

loss account represents:

(a) B HERIAGHE 7% A MR AR B R
Z st ERR Bl MR B R T 2 +
AN ZEFF-FBRZ TR G
B0 R AR A b B 2 R
2 vl A o] MEGRBE A - I B
TR F AR b BB A o

BARER 2B -

Group
A
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS5'000
Tl Tl
Hong Kong profits tax HiEFGH
Current A 2,642 424
Under/(overprovision) A AL,/ (FR)
in previous years 85 (96)
2,727 328
Deferred taxation (note 5(c)) WEAEBLIE (B 5E 5(c) (222) 492
2,505 820




5 Taxation (Cont'd)

(b) Taxation in the balance sheet represents the amount of Hong

Kong profits tax provided for the current and previous years less

the amounts of provisional profits tax paid.

(c) The movements in deferred taxation account are as follows:

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

5 BLE (@

(b) EEARKAZBRTEAEEA
A JE o DA 4 JE 8 o 7 B0 B sk
LR BB 2 W

( MEBIARHZEFHNT :

Group
A
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS'000
Tt T T
Brought forward TR A 508 10
Transfer (to)/from profit and () SHBEHE
loss account (note 5(a)) (Bf &% 5(a) (222) 492
Carried forward Fed 286 508
Provided for in respect of: C 42 43 el
Accelerated depreciation allowances I8 4 # % B % 286 617
Tax losses BLHs 1A — (109)
286 508

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the year.

The revaluation of investment properties does not constitute a

timing difference for deferred taxation purposes as realisation of

the revaluation surplus would not result in taxation liability.

RASEEARA ERA R EBIRAE
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

Profit attributable to shareholders 6 B A e A
Included in the profit attributable to shareholders is profit of At AA 2 ) Bk H 2 M ARE i i A 5
HK$19,220,000 (2001: HK$15,450,000, as restated (note 17)) which is 19,220,000 &t ( = & % — 4
dealt with in the Company’s own accounts. IS,-‘@ﬁU,UUf}ﬂEJ—E CEEY (k1)) e
Dividends 7 BRA
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
T T
Interim, paid, of HK2.0 cents EL R o 00 e 24 2.0 3l
(2001: NiD per ordinary share (ZRE—4E W) 6,000 s
Final, proposed of HK5.0 cents 8 R R W0 5.9 1 5.0 AL
(2001: HK1.5 cents) (ZFF—4 1 15
per ordinary share (note (b)) (B ¥ (b)) 15,000 4,500
21,000 4,500
Notes: WEEE
(a) The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the (a) PRSI R EAREIRE A MRS
balance sheet date but accrued in the accounts for the years ended 30th June 41 51 5 9,000,0008 7€ S 4,500,000 T -
2000 and 2001 were HK$9,000,000 and HK$4,500,000 respectively. Under the SRS R RRE N E T~
Group’s new accounting policy as described in note 1(p) to the accounts, EAA =R IEFECFIEANR - Rk
these have been written back against opening reserves as at 1st July 2000 and ez m s B (RLRA MR 1) - I
2001 in note 17 to the accounts and are now charged in the period in which FHECK FELEL L -FL)
they were proposed. — B 2Z MG e d ] (LR Rk

f 1057 77 o R 6 e 8. 2 AT dnBg -

(b) At a meeting held on 7th October 2002 the directors declared a final dividend (b) MI-FEEHHLABTZERE K
of HK5.0 cents per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as 0 5 A I 5 O ) - TR
a dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation R 58 A7 e A R ) o 04 ME 6 AR, - 4
of retained earnings for the year ending 30th June 2003. MR E S E=ZEAN =1 HOREES
% B 8L B A TG =



Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s
profit attributable to the shareholders of HKS$38,408,000 (2001:
HK$15,798,000) and 300,000,000 (2001: 300,000,000) ordinary shares in

issue during the year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as there is no dilutive

potential ordinary share during the year.

Retirement benefit costs

Prior to 1Ist December 2000, the Group contributes to a defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme (the “Retirement Scheme”)
which is available to all qualifying employees. The assets of the
Retirement Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions to the Retirement
Scheme by the Group are calculated as a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries. No contribution has been made by the Group to the
Retirement Scheme since 1st December 2000 as the Group elected to
contribute to the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF

Scheme”) as detailed below.

With effect from 1st December 2000, the MPF Scheme was made
compulsory as enforced by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority of Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement benefit scheme administered by independent trustees. Each
of the employer and the employee have to contribute an amount equal
to 5 per cent of the relevant income (plus cashable allowances) of the
employee to the MPF Scheme. Contributions from the employer are 100
per cent vested in the employees as soon as they are paid to the
relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contribution must be preserved until the employee reaches the

retirement age 65 subject to a few exceptions.

The aggregate employer’s contributions, net of forfeited contribution of
approximately HK$15,000 (2001: HK$286,000) under the Retirement
Scheme which have been dealt with in the profit and loss account of
the Group for the year, amounted to approximately HK$2,191,000
(2001: HK$1,978,000).

Notes to the Accounts
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Notes to the Accounts

MR H B

10 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

10 HFEEGHERARZME

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) HHME
The aggr egate amounts of the emoluments payable to Dir  ectors T A A JE B A A28 ) 2 i 3 4 A8
of the Company during the yearar e as follows: #wE
Group Company
A G A ]
2002 2001 2002 2001
HKS$000 HKS'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
Tt P T Fib it
ExecutiveDir ectors WATER
Fees ke _ — —_ —
Basic salaries, allowances and HEAHM - TR K
other benefits in kinds HAb A4 7,115 6,601 —_ —
Discr etionarybonuses F AT AP AL 1,316 407 — —
Pensions YN 745 825 — —
Ex-gratia payments as AT A 4
compensation
for loss of office
- as director —fERiEH — 100 — 100
- in connection with = f’l: A fE [
management (ESL
of the Group — 2,348 = —
IndependentNon-executive oL F AT
Dir ectors it 45
Fees HE 240 240 240 240
Basicsalaries, allowances A - AL K
and other benefits in kind HoAl B 4 ) 43 — R —
9,416 10,521 240 340




Notes to the Accounts

10 Directors’ and senior management’'s emoluments (Cont'd)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont'd)

The number of Dir ectors of the Company whose emoluments fell

within the following bands ar e set out as below:

Emoluments band

LB

M H B

10 HHERGHTEARIME 20
(a) HHME 40
AT FAEMERI 2 AL RS
IN €2l

Number of directors

Nil - HK$1,000,000

HKS1,000,001-HKS$1,500,000
HK$51,500,001-HKS$2,000,000
HK$52,000,001-HKS$2,500,000
HKS$2,500,001-HKS3,000,000
HKS$3,000,001-HKS$3,500,000

48— 1,000,000 i JC

1,000,001 # 7C — 1,500,000 # 50
1,500,001 i 7 — 2,000,000 #5 7T
2,000,001 # ¢ — 2,500,000 #5 JC
2,500,001 # JC — 3,000,000 #& 7T
3,000,001 # JC — 3,500,000 #5IC

WA

2002 2001
27 3

ak —

— 1
1 2

2 —

— 1

No Dir ectors waived emoluments in r

30th June 2002 and 2001.

Include emoluments of Independent Non-executive Directors.

espect of the years ended

*

BB R MATH 2 W& o

PR T S O E —FF 4
RZFZ—-ANA=ZTRILEEZ

M e
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

10 Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (Cont'd)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments wer e the highest in the
Group for the year include thr  ee (2001: four) Dir ectors whose
emoluments ar e reflected in the analysis pr esented above. The
emoluments payable tothe r  emaining two (2001: one) individual

during the year ar e as follows:

10 EFRHEERARZME @)
(b) HAEEHMAL
A T AR B R4 B A L
o S (CET—4E NG AX
NEZEE s HME o i Bl
MR e FRTIRNS (CE%
—AE - — ) im0

ko

Group

AL M
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HK$'000
T it

Basicsalaries, allowances BT - G

and other benefits in kinds B H A E ] 25 2,434 1,173
Discr etionarybonuses 179 5E i fE AL 1,351 197
Pensions Ny 122 63
3,907 1,433

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emolument band

L kSR

MER T

Number of individuals

IN
2002 2001

HKS$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001-HKS2,000,000

1,000,001 #& 7T — 1,500,000 #5 T
1,500,001 # 7€ — 2,000,000 #JC




Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

11 Fixed assets - Group 11 BlEsi— A%
Furniture,
fixtures
Properties Machinery and office
Investment Other under Leasehold and  equipment Motor Tools and

properties  properties  construction improvements  equipment (K- KHER vehicles moulds Total

it Eepx  RRehE AEBRRE  RERRE  BA%af fil THRER |

HKS 000 HKS 000 HES 000 HES'000 HKS§000 HES'000 HK§ 000 HKS'000 HKS 000

T#x Ti#n TR Tikn TR T#x TiEn T#x TiEn

Cost or valuation e

At 1t July 2001 BoEE-ELA-R 6,350 67918 3,885 339 94,417 15417 7844 2846 02,072
Additions i ~ 517 3477 i 4105 %3 1,216 4 10,647
Revaluation B (250) - — - — - - — (250)
Disposals LE - - - (136) - (1) (764) — (943)
At 30th June 2002 REZF-ERA=TA 6,100 08,445 7312 3,680 98,522 16,279 §,29 2892 211,52

Accumulated depreciation & iHF#

At Ist July 2001 . i o | - 10,632 = 1857 83,452 12,986 6524 2384 117835
Charge for the year KR - 1478 - i1 6650 1,161 667 188 10,63
Disposals it - - -~ (61) - (41) (697) - (79)
At 30th June 2002 REFE-ERAZAE -~ 12,110 - 2287 90,102 14,106 6.494 1572 12767
Net book value F
At 30th June 2002 REBE-EAA=AA 6,100 56,333 7312 1393 8420 2173 1,502 30 83,853
At 30th June 2001 BEFE-ERA=1A 6,350 57,286 3885 153 10965 2431 1320 i 84,237
The analysis of the cost or valuation at 30th June 2002 of the above FHEER—FEF_EAA=ZFTHZEK
assets is as follows: AW EA TR
At cost e - 68,445 7312 3,680 98,522 16,279 8,296 289 205426
AL 2002 professional i % S 3

valuation HEhE 6,100 - - - - - - - 0,100

6,100 68,445 7312 3,680 98,522 16,279 8,29 2802 211,526
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Notes to the Accounts

MR H B

11 Fixed assets - Group (Cont'd) 11 W - AREM @
The analysis of the cost or valuation at 30th June 2001 of the above FREER —FF-ERA=Z+THZM
assets is as follows: Al fhE T
Furniture,
fixtures
Properties Machinery and office
Investment Other under Leasehold and  equipment Motor Tools and
properties  properties  construction improvements  equipment fRfE - KER vehicles moulds Total
g R Eihx  REMHE ARBREE  BERRE  BAZRG flil THRER ]
HES000 HES 000 HES000 HES 000 HES000 HES'000 HES§'000 HE§000 HKS'000
TEL T T Titn TE#L T T#x T T#x
At cost He A - 67,918 3,885 3395 94,417 15,417 7844 2,846 195,722
AL 2001 professional ~ —F%H—4F
valuation WRfE 6,350 - - - - - - - 6,350
6,350 67,918 3,885 3395 94,417 15,417 7,844 2,846 202,072

(a)

(h)

The Group’s inter ests in investment pr

properties at their net book values ar

operties and other

e analysed as follows:

OEES 1SS EVELTE P2
& 2 JET I (AT 0T

2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T
Held on leases of between BENNTFHEERTHEZ
10 to 50 years: AR -
- in Hong Kong — & 25,719 26,528
- outside Hong Kong — itk LU b [ 36,716 37,108
62,435 63,030

All investment pr  operties of the Gr oup wer e revalued as at 30th

June 2002 on the basis of their open market values by Chung,

Chan & Associates, an independent fir

m of pr ofessional valuers.

The deficit arising onr  evaluation of HK$250,000 (2001: surplus of

HKS$10,000) was taken dir ectly to the investment pr

revaluationr eserve (note 17).

operties

b) AEMAEFREWENL -TE 4
AR =B 8 7 40 A (E AT
RATHE AW EAEERS - £EY
* H A5 18 250,0000 T (ZF % —
5 - B#10,00080) CERFARED

EEHFEE A (L7 -



11 Fixed assets - Group (Cont'd)

(¢)  As at 30th June 2002, the cost and accumulated depr  eciation of
fixed assets held by the Gr  oup under finance leases amounted to
appr oximately HK$18,302,000 (2001: HK$18,302,000) and
HK$18,116,000(2001:HK$16,384,0000r  espectively.

(d)  As at 30th June 2002, certain investment and other pr operties of
the Group with an aggr egate net book value of appr oximately
HKS$46,057,000 (2001: HK$45,250,000) have been pledged to

banks to secur e for banking facilities granted to the Gr ~ oup.

12 Investments in subsidiaries

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

11 Bl —AREM @
© MZZFFZHAA=1H > KEH
MR A R T A 2 e B 2
A o ZEH 8 4 I A 25 18,302,000
ot (ZFF —4 + 18,302,000
JC) J 18,116,000 € ( =% % —

5+ 16,384,000 7T)

d) R-FFE_EANA=1H > A%EH
B 1 {7 48 41149 46,057,0008 9T (Z
TR 1 45,250,000 50) 2 # T
REWERL Y ECT KN TR
17> BAEE R RITE

12 WEA 6 8%

Company
AT

2002 2001

HKS$’000 HKS$'000

it e

Unlisted shar es, at cost I ity - He A 62,711 62,711
Amountsdue fr om subsidiaries HE g B G 2 ] kA 74,352 70,948
Amount due to a subsidiary JRE {5} Bt g 2% ) 3k TE —_ (5,100)

137,063 128,559

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 30th June

2002 ar e set out in note 24 to the accounts.

The amounts due fr  om and due to subsidiaries ar e unsecur ed, inter est-

fr ee and have no fixed ter  ms for r epayment.

AAAR-EEEAN A S LS
AR 5 9 2 S O W ko o

F i e R £5F BB 2 i) DRl SR -
B HIEREE Z R SMR -
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

13 Inventories 13 1t
Group
KA
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HK$000
Fiti oo Tt
Tradingstocks WO EBHE 28,827 25,678
Rawmaterials Ji 31,586 27,498
Finishedgoods 5 9,832 8,640
70,245 61,816
At 30th June 2002, the carrying amount of inventories that ar e carried MEZEEZHEAA=ZAH - BT EHH
atnet r ealisable value amounted to HK$1,770,000 (2001: HK$710,000). (6518 2 7 BRI {6 £31,770,000% 7T (=
T4 2 710,00085C) o
14 Trade receivables 14 B0 ME Ok
The aging analysis of trade r ~ eceivables is as follows: B 5 MENC Y SR B BT R
Group
AL
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
Tt Tt 7T
Below 90 days 0-90 H 146,075 141,047
91 - 180 days 91-180 H 17,099 11,628
Over 180 days i 180 H 2,950 —
166,124 152,675
The majority of the Gr oup’s sales ar e with cr edit ter ms of 30 to 90 A S T KT O 8 B 09 15 BRI 28305 90
days. The r emaining amounts ar ¢ on letter of cr edit or documents Ao H 8 LA Rk el o 3o2c B8 o
againstpayment. 17



Notes to the Accounts

15 Trade payables 15 RS MEA
The aging analysis in trade payables is as follows: B 5 REAT 30y BRI e Al R
Group
AL
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HEK$'000
il it
Below 90 days 0-90 H 45,054 33,216
91 - 180 days 91-180 [ 1,514 4,691
Over 180 days i 180 H 503 476
47,071 38.383
16 Share capital 16 A
Company
AT
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS'000
Tl it
Authorised: HIERA
800,000,000(2001:800,000,000) 800,000,000 ( 2= —4F 1 800,000,000)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each T B {E 0.10 5 T 2 84 1 80,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: 81T AR IBA
300,000,000(2001:300,000,000) 300,000,000 ( —Z%%—4 : 300,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each T Je T 0.10 5 70 2 35 8 M 30,000 30,000
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

17 Reserves 17 i i
Group Company
A4 A
2002 2001 2002 2001
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T3l 5t T Tl
Share premium Bt i 5%
Brought forwar dand 7RI B 4
carriedforward 28,475 28.475 28,475 28,475
Capital reserve YA Gk Al
Broughtforwar dand carried 7R il B A
forward (note 17(a)) (BT 17(a)) 408 408 — —
Contributed surplus B 7 B
Brought forwar dand carried RIS A
forward (note 17(b)) (B 5E 17(b) = — 62,511 62,511
Exchange fluctuation reserve il 56, ik ) %
Broughtforwar d TR AT 5,255 5,422 — -
Exchangedif fer enceon JH L S B I
translation of the accounts naliRHZ
of an overseas subsidiary il 50,2 (26) (167) — —
Carriedforward G 5,229 5223 — —
Investment properties T 4 2 A
revaluation reserve
Broughtforwar d A 1,562 1,552 —_ —
(Deficit)/surpluson g (B8 AR
revaluation(note 11) (BfF5E 11) (250) 10 = —
Carriedforward e 1,312 1,562 — —



Notes to the Accounts

Mk H B ik
17 Reserves (Cont'd) 17 fifld ()
Group Company
AW RAF
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
TH#L Tl L T T
Retained earnings {8 3
Brought forward, as TRAT - W02
previously reported 175,128 163,830 2,498 548
Effect of adopting SSAP 9 FA Al 9 5t
(revised) (BT 28
1999/2000 final dividend SN/ —FEEE
receivable (note 17(c)) FiE B 00 B . — — - (9,000)
(FEE 17(c))
2000/2001 (2001: 1999/2000) e S > i = Sl
final dividends proposed [ (ZFE 4
(Note 1(p)) SIS/ ZEEE 4,500 9,000 4,500 9,000
) R AW
& (W 1(p)
As restated il 179,628 172,830 6,998 548
Profit for the year A4 38,408 15,798 19,220 15,450
2000/2001 (2001: 1999/2000) final EE% )/ RENE
dividends paid B (ZFE 4 (4,500) (9,000) (4,500) (9,000)
-/
“RERFE)
BRI
2001/2002 interim dividend paid TEE— /T RETAE (6,000) = (6,000) ==
FEE A e 0 5 B
Carried forward s 207,536 179,628 15,718 6,998
Representing: WA
Retained earnings B i A1 192,536 175,128 718 2,498
Proposed final dividends B AR E 15,000 4,500 15,000 4,500
207,536 179,628 15,718 6,998
242,960 215,328 106,704 97,984

Annual Report 2001/2002 4 HE # %

=
~



Annual Report 2001/2002 “FHE#5E

Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

17 Reserves (Cont'd)

(a)

(b)

(c)

The capital r eserve of the Gr oup r epr esents the aggr egate amount
of the non-voting deferr ed shar es of Ngai Hing Hong Plastic
Materials Limited and the dif ~ fer ence between the nominal amount
of the shar e capital issued by the Company in exchange for the
aggr egate nominal amount of the shar e capital of the subsidiaries
acquir ed pursuant to the gr oup reor ganisation in 1994 (the
“Reor ganisation”).

The contributed surplus of the Companyr  epr esents the dif ference
between the consolidated shar  eholders’ funds of Ngai Hing
(Inter national) Company Limited at the date on which the
Reor ganisation became ef fective and the nominal amount of the
Company’s shar  esissued under the Reor  ganisation. Atgr oup level
the contributed surplus is r  eclassified into its components of
reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.
Pursuant to the adoption of SSAP 9 (r  evised), r etained ear nings of
the Company at 1st July 2000 has been decr

HK$9,000,000 which is the r

eased by
eversal of the 1999/2000 final

dividend r eceivable fr om a subsidiary pr eviously r ecor ded as an
asset as at 30th June 2000 although not r  eceived until after

balance sheet date.

18 Long-term liabilities

17 it )

A 2 EAGEE T 18R LR R
B2 ) 2 AR R A L 4
(B B JA — JL LY 4F A 2 AR AR 2
T (TEA) Prgdy 2 A {H LA
2 G0 1 S0 O 2 ) 2z A (2
LR Pt i

A 2 H S B )5 fENgai Hing
(International) Company Limitetl
FHEN AW 2GR RRE 2 HA
2% FARR 4 B 8 AT 2 I O o (T
HZER - ARB2RHBHBE
MBAA MR A S 2 REAA
K

O R T & A R ok (K
i) ARER_FFEFLA—H
Z AR B 3 AP T9,000,0009 7T -
W REN — I AR 2 — Ui/
“EFREERMMRE 2 BE
B BB AR - EETERN
=tHAAEE  BRGHARA

18 WA

Group

AL
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tt Tt

Obligations under finance leases

(note 18(a)) T AT (BRGE 18(2) — 87
Deferr ed taxation (note 5(c)) WEAEBLIE (MEE 5(c) 286 508
286 595




18 Long-term liabilities (Cont'd)

(a) At 30th June 2002, the Gr oup’s finance lease liabilities wer e

repayable as follows:

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

18 WA @)

(a) WoEE

EARZTE AR
B LS S 4 0

2002 2001
HKS$000 HK$'000
Tl i
Within one year il 104 2,193
In the second year A — 104
104 2,297
Futur e finance char geson
financeleases il 6 ok A B A an (79)
Present value of obligations under
financeleases il I A 2 BLE 87 2,218
The pr esent value of obligations under finance leases is as BERRAEZBHENT
follows:
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
T T
Within one year —HEN 87 2,131
In the second year £ — 87
87 2,218
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

19 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow

19 534 BL AU B3 Wk
(a) BEBWARLEEHEZBERA

from operating activities LA
Group
AW
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
Tl T
Operatingpr ofit 78 ik B 44,497 21,568
Depr eciation of fixed assets [ 7 A 10,635 12,905
Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets e EEEEZBR (gg) 34 (107)
Inter estincome F Bl A (103) (461)
(Incr ease)/decr easeininventories Fz (Em SEd (8,429) 2,963
(Incr ease)/decr easeintrade B 5 MEEN ~ oA ek ~ AT AR
receivables,otherr  eceivables, K4z (8 S wHb
prepaymentsanddeposits (16,177) 6,800
Incr ease in trade payables, other 5 AT K~ oAty A K
payablesand accruals B P4 2 ) 2 B 14,844 8,716
Net cash inflow fr om operating
activities BREBZBERATH 45,301 52,384




Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

19 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Cont'd) 19 HABEHREEME @)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (b) 4F N B S 4
Short-term Obligations under
bank loans Minority interests finance leases
T AT ek B 2 ViR BT AT
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

HKS$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000
R I s

Brought forward I 7,870 — 3,505 1,150 2,218 6,115
New bank loans raised MR 2,639 7.870 = —_ — —
Repayment during the year AR (2,778) — = = = =
Capital contribution from ol iy 4
minority shareholders AR A — — — 1,575 — =
Dividend paid to minority AT B
shareholders Z M8 — — 4717 (476) — —
Capital element of finance 3k S A
lease payments g N — — — — (2,131) (3,897)
Share of profit by minority b B It R A 3
shareholders — — 2,343 1,285 —_ —
Share of exchange reserve by V#5141
a minority shareholder T 56 Rt 1 — — —_ (29) — —
Carried forward gt 7,731 7,870 5,371 3,505 87 2,218
20 Commitments 20 7Rif
(a) Capital commitments for property, plant and (a) AR - B S E A K
equipment o5
2002 2001
HKS$000 HK$'000
T Tl
Contracted but not pr - ovided for % A (5L 48 16,429 5,704
Authorised but not contracted for CAZHEH R — 74
16,429 5,778
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Notes to the Accounts
Wi H Bk

20 Commitments (Cont'd)

21

20 TR (@)

(b) Commitment under operating leases (b) HCEH TR
As at 30th June 2002, the Gr oup had futur e aggr egate minimum REZFEZFEAA=1H AEH
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases inr espect AT 50 1R 0 0 2 AT
of land and buildings as follows: FZAUMBEEEMEZ kxR D
TOrE
2002 2001
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
T Tt
Not later than one year — 4R 5,354 1,646
Later than one year and not later — AR (R AE Y AR 14,489 5,548
than five years
Later than five years FHAER 2,954 4,431
22,797 11,625
(c) Forward exchange contracts (c) EMISMERH

As at 30th June 2002, the Gr oup had outstanding forwar d
exchange contracts to pur  chase Japanese Y en amounted to an

aggr egate of HK$5,099.000 (2001: Nil).

Contingent liabilities
As at 30th June 2002, the Company had the following contingent

liabilities:

(a) Guarantee in r espect of the due per for mance of a subsidiary
under a contract manufacturing agr  eement to the extent of

HK$20,000,000(2001: HK$20,000,000); and

(b) Guarantees given to banks for banking facilities granted to its
subsidiariestothe extentofappr  oximately HK$175,000,000(2001:
HK$175,000,000).

21

REFEZHEANAZ+H AEH
R E 2 B A Tz s W AME & 4
7 365,099,000 76 (ZFF 4 -
fE) o

A B
RoEEEAASHR  ARAZNR
HEMTE

FR AR — ol S8 A T o O I 2 )
Z VA (R 8 4 12K 55 920,000,000
JCAZF % — 4 1 20,000,000 IT)
2R R

A w) B A W] 2 8T (R 3R
o] S A7 42 4k % 5 £ 175,000,000 7T
(2% —4F 175,000,000 78) 2
Wk -



22 Ultimate holding company

23

24

The dir ectors r egar d Good Benefit Limited, a company incorporated in

the British V ir gin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company.

Approval of accounts

The accounts wer ¢ appr oved by the boar d of dir ectors on 7th October

2002.

Principal subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 30th June

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

22 AR A
O B A s B e B A A B Good
Benefit Limited (5 2 J& Ji 2o BE &5 25 i A

V2T e

23 it H
BHER - ZE-&#+ALtAgERE
et o

24 FEHEA A
REEE-HEAASTH ARAZF

2002: EHBAAMT -
Place of
incorporation or
establishment/
operation Issued and Effective percentage
*kind of legal fully paid of equity
entity up share capital/ held indirectly
Name ki registered capital by the Company
# 18 3L i SR b CL#4TKk  Principal activities A WA
* & N B B IA /i A EX F 371 Z PRI ACH 41 b
Dongguan Ngai Hing The PRC HK$90,000,000 Manufactur eand 100
Plastic Materials Ltd. *Whollyfor eign- 90,000,000 # T sale of colorants
5 R EL B B DR ownedenterprise andcompounded
A7 PR 2 ) I plasticr esins
ShEEERR Wi s E M &
05 U S
Hong Kong Colour Hong Kong 500,000 Tradingof colorants 100
TechnologyLimited il ordinaryshar es andcompounded

B WA R 7

of HKS1 each
500,000 & 48 i
BT

plasticr esins
R G &
0 4 s iE
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Notes to the Accounts

MR H B

24 Principal subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Place of

incorporation or

24 FEWBAY )

establishment/
operation Issued and Effective percentage
*kind of legal fully paid of equity
entity up share capital/ held indirectly
Name Ha ) registered capital by the Company
7 JI L e 258 o CEITR Principal activities Ao v R A
* & N BUL A/ RE I EEA EX =371 Z BEBR A 4 b
NgaiHing Engineering Hong Kong 2,000,000 Tradingmarketing 76.2
PlasticMaterials ik ordinaryshar es and pr omotion of
Limited of HKS1 each engineering
BB TR IR R 2 ) 2,000,000 & 4 /i plasticpr oducts
ik 1T FURL » i G
e TR
Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Hong Kong 1,000 Trading of plastic 100
MaterialsLimited it ordinaryshar es materialsand
BB R R4 7 of HK$1 each pigments
1,000 7 4 HE BB IR
i 1 T Btk
500,000 (Note a)
non-voting (B 5t a)
deferr edshar es
of HK$1 each
500,000 H £ 7 A
HE A 1 BT
Shanghai Ngai Hing The PRC HK$12,000,000 Manufactur eand 100
Plastic Materials Co., “Whollyfor eign- 12,000,000 i JG sale of colorants

Ltd.
I it 36 L9 18 R
£ BR 25 A

ownedenterprise
el
* G 7% 0 ¥ e 3

andcompounded
plasticr esins
B R A
B 643 A i



24 Principal subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Place of

incorporation or

Notes to the Accounts
Wik H Bk

24 FEWBAY )

Name

Ea

establishment/
operation Issued and
*kind of legal fully paid

entity

Ak fih o

FR B A

* 3 N

up share capital/

registered capital
CBEITR
BULIRA /G A

Principal activities
FEEH

Effective percentage

of equity

held indirectly
by the Company
A ) A
Z BB A 4 b

Tsing Tao Ngai Hing

Plastic Materials Co.,

The PRC

*Sino-for eign

HK$10,500,000
10,500,000 i ¢

Manufactur eand
sale of colorants
andcompounded

plasticr esins

iR EEOM

85

Ltd. equityjoint
b BRI OB ventur e
A R #] o
* AN A B
Notes:
(a} The holders of the non-voting deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic

(b)

(c)

Materials Limited ("NHH") shall not be entitled to any participation in the
profits or surplus assets of NHH and they are not entitled to receive notice of
or attend or vote at any general meeting of NHH in respect of their holdings

of such deferred shares.

Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited has been granted an option by the
holders of the non-voting deferred shares to acquire these shares for an

aggregate cash consideration of HK$4.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results of the year or formed
a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

The aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers under statutory requirement amounted to

approximately 40% (2001: 33%) of the Group's total net assets.

B 0,45 st B
G
)  RRMEERARAT (RE) SR

(b)

L I A 2 T AT N T 2 B L )
FB VR R » AL 2B R
A R K o 0l o T R B
K er B8 -

Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited 24 B 4 A(C 01 43t 70 1 S 4 S
HE JBE A F AT AL 1 B B M 2 B I
-
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NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited

Hong Kong Colour Technology Limited

Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic Materials Limited
Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) Trading Co., Ltd.

Hong Kong Office:

Unit 3, 6th Floor, Hopeful Fty. Centre,
10 Wo Shing Street,

Fotan, New Territories,

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2693 1663

Fax: (852) 2694 0877

Website: http://www.nhh.com.hk
E-mail address: info@nhh.com.hk

Dongguan Factory:

Che Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town,
Dongguan City,

Guangdong Province,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel:  (86) 709-558 8755 Zip: 523940
Fax: (86) 769-538 1736

Guangzhou Office:

Room 1117, 11/F

Jie Tai Plaza Management Office

218-222 Zhong Shan Liu Road
Guangzhou

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 20-8132 0696 Zip : 510180
Fax: (86) 20-8132 0695

Shanghai Office:

Unit E, 16th Floor,

Zhao Feng Universe Building,

No. 1800 Zhongshan West Road,
Shanghai,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-6440 0997 Zip: 200233
Fax: (86) 21-6440 0977

Shanghai Factory:

Bridge 2, Shengli Road,

Part C of Qing Pu Industrial Zone,
Shanghali,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-3920 7618 Zip: 201700
Fax: (86) 21-5920 7615

Qingdao Factory:
Haier (Jiao Zhou) International Industrial Zone,
Jiao Zhou, ECO & TEC Development Zone,

lQing(hio.
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: (86) 532-7273100 Zip: 266300

Fax: (86) 532-7273110

Chengdu Office:

2nd Floor, Xingdian Trade Centre,

No. 3 East Part 2 of Erhuan Road,
Chengdu City, Sichuan,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 28-8435 6699 Zip: 610051
Fax: (86) 28-8438 7590
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